TOWNSHIP OF HAVERFORD
Request for Proposals
Burmont Road and Glendale Road
Intersection Improvements
Addendum No. 8
November 2, 2022
The purpose of this addendum is to respond to questions received regarding this project. Questions are
marked in black; responses are marked in red.
1. Obviously, Pennoni has done a great deal of work on this effort already. Will they be eligible to
bid or will their role be review and advisory (owner’s rep)? Pennoni is eligible to submit a
proposal to design the project.
2. With regard to the proposal preparation, the RFP reads “Phase I, which involves tasks that can be
completed prior to final direction with regard to the intersection improvements, will be the basis of
award of this design consultant contract.” Should we prepare a scope for only Phase I, since Phase
II will be a separate contract? If we are submitting scopes for both, will Phase II include
Construction Management/Construction Inspection (CM/CI) as part of the scope, or will CM/CI be
conducted by another (Twp engineer, PennDOT, etc.)? A scope for only Phase 1 is required at this
time. CM/CI will not be conducted by the firm performing the design.
3. The original budget estimate for this effort was ~$92K for engineering and ~$10K for
environmental work. With the new project phasing, what is the anticipated budget for Phase I? I
assume the budget for Phase II will be based, in part, on the selected design. The budget/fee for
Phase 1 should be consistent with the Phase 1 scope of work. Phase 2 budget/fee will be based on
the selected final alignment.
4. The MTF fund was originally for $1M and the Township was contributing $300K for a total budget
of $1.3M. Since the roundabout construction is estimated at $1.7M, will Township be contributing
more from capital funds if this solution is selected, or will the Township seek additional grants or
funds? The source of additional funding has not yet been identified.
5. Regarding the Environmental Impact Evaluation, what specific tasks are anticipated for Phase 1?
E.G. Is wetland delineation required; Is a T&E habitat assessment required; For the 6(f) and 4(f)
limits, is anything more than coordination with DCNR required; Is a historic resource Survey Form
required? The Phase 1 environmental impact evaluation should include enough tasks and
information to confirm that both identified alternatives are feasible.
6. Can a map depicting ROW and boundaries between PennDOT, Haverford, the RHM Sewer
Authority, and Marple Township be provided? Existing mapping, (ie street maps, tax maps) is
available through publicly accessible electronic means to all responders.
7. Is it possible to extend the due date? The due date will not be changed.
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